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233/38.

Commodore, H.l.S.
"hxeter!

SUBJECT.

19 38.
FULL CALIBRZ FIRINGS CARRIED OUT BY THE

8th November. ARTILLERY SECTION OF THE FALKLAND ISLANDS

DEFEINCE FORCE.
Previous Paper.

MINUTES.

(D Telegram from Commodore, H.M.S. "Exeter" of 8/11/38.
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DECODE.

TELEGRAM.

From Warship "Exeter™., .

The Governor.

To.
Despatched : 8th November, 1938. Time : 03. 00.
Recetved : 8th November, 1938. Time: 14.45 8t CeS.0.

Governor Falkland Islands from Commodore Commanding South
American Division America and West Indies Station.

Request that I may be informed whether the guns and

Control equipment have been prepared for service. Would
Friday November 18th be convenient day for your full calibre

firing.



DECODE.

TELEGRAM.

e B

From .-

To .. Warship "ExeterMe
Despatched : 8th Novepber, 19 38. Time: 17.00.
Received : cer 19 Time :

Commodore Commanding South American Division, America and West
Indies Station.

Full celibre firing one gun was carried out Oetober 30th.
Day named in your telegram would be convenient for further

practise proposed.



233/38.

8ir,

15th lovember,

I am directed to inform you that full calibre

firing will be carried out by the Artillery Section

of the PFalkland Islands Defence Force on the morning

of Mriday the 18th of November, 1938, and to request

that you will be good enough to release the following

menbers of the befence Force in your employ, during

that mornin

The Manager,

Pte. R. L. Robson.

Pte. WW. B. Bonner.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,
7/
77 \/s’y‘ 6//
- "/

ﬁéboloﬁial Secretary.

Falkland Islands Company, Limited,

STANLEY .

38.



~no. 233/38. MINUTE.

(It is requested
that, in any refer-
ence to thisyminute, 15th Novem‘ber, 19 38'
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

From THE COLONIAL SECRETARY, 7, The Honourable

...... The Senior Medical Officer,

e RRalEandMslands... [0 o o R S e :

I am directed to inform you that full calibre firing
will be carried out by the Artillery Section of the Falkland
Islands Defence Force on the morning of Friday the 18th of
November, 1938, and to request that you will be good enough
to release the following members of the Defence Force employed
in your Department, during that morning :-

Mr. J. Turner.
¥r. Re T« Lellman,
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%" Colonial Secretary.



no.  233/38. MINUTE.
(It 1s requested
that, in any refer- 151‘.}’1 November, 19 38,

ence to this minnte,
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

From  THE COLONIAL SECRETARY, 7, The Honourable

Stanley, Falkland Islands. STANLEY.

I am directed to inform you that full calibre firing
will be carried out by the Artillery Section of the Falkland
Islands Defence Force on the morning of Friday the 18th of
November, 1938, and to reguest that you will be good enough
to release ¥r. E. F. Lellman from duty in your Department

during that morning. 2
4
il

4V Colonial Secretary.



no. 233/38. MINUTE.

h(It is requested
that, 1 fer-
O o 15th November, 19 38,

ence to this minute.
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

From . THE COLONIAL SECRETARY, To The Agricultural Adviger,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

I am directed to inform you that full calibre firing
will be carried out by the Artillery Section of the Falkland
Islands Defence Force on the morning of Friday the 18th of
November, 1938, and to regquest that you will be good enough
to release on full pay, the following members of the Defence
Force employed by your Department, during that morning :=

Ce Jennings.
J« Browning.

a {
A. Ghort. Y~
o Jj/

/
ﬁVPCOIOnial Secretary.
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Ne. 2:2 58.

(It is requested
that, in any refer-
ence to this minute,
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted).

From TIE COLONIAL SECRETARY,

MINUTE.

Stanley, Falkland Istands.

15th November, 9 38.

I am directed to inform you that full calibre firing

will be carried out by the Artillery Section of the Falkland

Islands Defence Force on the morning of Friday the 18th of

November, 1938, and to request that you will be good enough

to release on full pay,

the following membters of the Defence

Force employed by your Department, during that morning :-

Te
de
Fe
Re
E.
Ve
C.
Se

I. Biggs.
Jd. Harriles.
Pettersson.
White.
Wallino

G. Bilggs.
Luxton.
Dettleff.
Newman.
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@¢ Colonial Secretary.
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no.  233/38. MINUTE.
(It is reguested
that, in any refer- 15th Novembery 19 38.

ence to this minunte,
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

From. THE COLONIAL SECRETARY, | 7. The Supervisor,

Stanley, Falkland Islands. |

I am directed to inform you that full calibre firing
will be carried out by the Artillery Section of the Fallddland
Islands Defence Force on the morning of Friday the 18th of
November, 1938, and to request that you will be good enough
to release Mr. G. Oshorne from duty on full pay during that

morning. J’?'J—
Cw_ - f’ fi |

[m Colonlal Secretary.



No. 233/38, MINUTE.

(It 1s requested
that, in any refer-

ence to this minute, 15th November 9 19 38 .

the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

. From JTHE COLONIAL SECRETARY, 7o The Chief Constable,

Stanley, Fﬂ,lk]ﬂ.l]d IS]HDdS. R i | TETR S S L

I am directed to inform you that full eslibre firing
will be carried out by the Ariillery Section of the Falkland
Islands Defence Force on the morning of Fridey the 18th of
Novermber, 1938, and to request that you will be good enough to
reléase the following members of the Defence Force employed in
your Department, during that morning :-

Constable J. Lanning.

Conetable D. Fleuret.
g

IS
R o
/" Colonlel Secretary.
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16th Novemberufg 38.

Sir,
With reference to your letter No. 233/38 dated 15th
November, 1938 I am agreeable to release Ptes. Robson
and Bonner on the morning of Friday, 18th instant in
connection with firing to be carried out by the Artillery
Section of the ralkland Islands Defence Force.
I am,
Sir,
your obedient servant,
=

Manager.

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary.

Stanley.



oA = b MINUTE.

(It is requested
that, in any refer- &
ence to this minute. Al November 3 19 38
the ahove Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

HromThe Agricultuvral Adviser, 7o The Honourahle

Apricultural Department, Colonial Secretary,
Stanley, Falkland Islands. Stanley...

1 have the honour to inform you thsat the menbers of the
Defence Force mentioned in your minute 233/38 of yesterday's date,

will be released, as requested.

Agricultural Adviser.



